
BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

ANDREAS A. PAPANDREOU

| | |
|---------------------------|---|
| BIRTH DATE | March 26, 1959 |
| CITIZENSHIP | Dual citizen of Greece and U.S.A. |
| WIFE'S NAME | Marianthi Alexiou |
| PRESENT OCCUPATION | Associate Professor, Department of Economics, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens |
| WORK ADDRESS | Department of Economics University Of Athens 5 Stadiou 10562 Athens Greece |
| PHONE NUMBERS | Office: +30 210 368 9434 |
| E-MAIL | aap[at]econ[dot]uoa[dot]gr |

EDUCATION

D.Phil. 1990: **Merton College, Oxford University**
Fellow 1987-90: **Harvard University**
M.Sc. in Economics 1982: **London School of Economics, University of London**
B.Sc. in Economics, 1981: **Queen Mary College, University of London**

DISSERTATION **"Ideas of Externality"**
Supervisor: Professor Amartya Sen
Examiners: Professor A. B. Atkinson, Dr. D. Helm

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

Associate Professor: National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 2007
Honorary Senior Lecturer: University College London (UCL), 2012 (February-May)
Visiting researcher: University College London (UCL), 2009 Sep - 2010 Feb
Visiting researcher: University Harvard, 2009 (January-July)
Assistant Professor: National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 2000 - 2007
Assistant Professor: University of Macedonia, 1996 – 2000
Research Fellow: European Union, 1994-6
Research Fellow: CSERGE, UCL 1993-6
Lecturer (and co-director of the Masters in Environmental Economics): University College London, University of London, 1993-5
Environmental Economist: Stockholm Environment Institute, Stockholm, 1992-3
Visiting Assistant Professor: Franklin and Marshall College, Pennsylvania, 1990-1992
Research Assistant to Prof. A. Sen: Harvard University, 1989-1990
Teaching Assistant: Harvard University, 1987-89
Advisor to Under-Secretary of Defence: Ministry of Defence, Athens, Greece, 1983-1985.
Preparing for the implementation of a Planning Programming Budgeting System.
Economic Researcher: Centre of Economic Research (KEPE), Athens, Greece, 1982-1983.

RECENT TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Microeconomics (D.Phil) National and Kapodistrian University of Athens (NKUA) 2004
Environmental and Natural Resource Economics (D.Phil.) NKUA 2004
Advanced Economic Theory, National and Kapodistrian University of Athens 2011
Environmental and Natural Resource Economics National and Kapodistrian University of Athens 2001
Microeconomics I National and Kapodistrian University of Athens 2001
International Political Economy National and Kapodistrian University of Athens 2009
Political Economy II National and Kapodistrian University of Athens 2001-2009
Principles of Economic Analysis National and Kapodistrian University of Athens 2000-2001
Natural Resource Economics (Renewable Resources) M.Sc University of the Aegean 2000-1

FURTHER TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Microeconomics (M.Sc.) University of Macedonia 1996-2000
Environmental and Natural Resource Economics University of Macedonia 1996-2000

Techniques of Environmental Valuation (M.Sc.) University College London, 1993-5
Natural Resource Economics (Renewable Resources) (M.Sc.) University College London 1993-5
Microeconomics (M.Sc.) University of Macedonia 1996-2000
Environmental and Natural Resource Economics Franklin and Marshall College 1990-2
Microeconomics (1st year) Franklin and Marshall College, 1990-2
Macroeconomics (1st year) Franklin and Marshall College, 1990-2
European Economy (class tutor) University College London, 1994-5
Welfare Economics, Institutions and Individuals (3rd year) Franklin and Marshall College 1991-2
Externalities: Micromotives and Macrobehavior (Sophomore Tutorial) Harvard University, 1987-9

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPERIENCE

Member of the Council for Environment and Sustainable Development at the National and Kapodistrian University of Athens, 2011

Member of the D.Phil. Program Administration for the Economics Department, University of Athens 2002-2005.

President of the Intradepartmental Council for Graduate studies in Economics, University of Macedonia, 1999-2000.

Vice-president of the Intradepartmental Council for Graduate studies in Economics, University of Macedonia, 1998-1999.

Co-director of the Masters in Environmental Economics at University College London (1993-5).

PUBLICATIONS

Books

1. ***Externality and Institutions*** (1998), Oxford University Press, New York; Clarendon Press, Oxford

Book reviews: (a) Boitani, A.(2000) *The Economic Journal*, V110(461) Feb. (b) MacLean, D. (1998) *Journal of Economics and Philosophy*, V14 (April), pp. 169-176 (c) Vondenmhagen O. (1996) *Journal of Institutional and Theoretical Economics*, V152(June)

pp. 427-430 (d) Pasour, E. C., Jr. (1995) *American Journal of Agricultural Economics*, V77(3), p. 819. (e) Rutherford, M. (1995), *Journal of Economic Literature*, V33(Dec) pp. 1981-1983

2. *Economic Instruments for Sustainable Development* (2003), Athens: Sakoulas Press.

Publications in Journals

3. “The impact of risk factors on stock returns: the case of the National Bank of Greece” (2008), *International Journal of Risk Assessment and Management*, Vol. 9, Nos. 1/2, pp.61–69 with Dimitrios Vasiliou.
4. “Shared waters - shared responsibility application of the principles of fairness for burden sharing in the Mediterranean” (2006), *International Environmental Agreements*, 6(2), with M. Skourto and A. Kontogianni
5. “Externality, Convexity and Institutions” (2003), *Economics and Philosophy*, 19(2).
6. “Social Preferences for Improving Water Quality: An Economic Analysis of Benefits from Wastewater Treatment” (2003), *Water Resources Management*, 17, pp. 317-336 with A. Kontogianni, I. Langford, and M. Skourto.
7. “The Economics of Famines” (1999), *Isopoliteia*, Volume III, Issue 2, October.
8. “Amartya Sen: Freedom Egalitarian” (1998), *Isopoliteia*, Volume II, issue 2, October.

Chapters in Books

9. “The economics of climate variation in Greece” (2011) with Pantelis Capros in *The economic, environmental and social impacts of climate change in Greece*, Bank of Greece.
10. “The risks and impacts of climate variation on the built environment” (2011) with D. Asimakopoulos, M. Santamouris, I. Farrou, M. Laskari, G. Zannis, K. Tingas, G. Giannakides, T. Antonakaki, K. Vrettos, C. Zerefos, I. Kapsomenakis in *The economic, environmental and social impacts of climate change in Greece*, Bank of Greece.
11. “Climate change and health” (2011) with I. Yfantopoulos, P. Nastos, I. Kapsomenakis, D. Panagiotakos, C. Zerefos in *The economic, environmental and social impacts of climate*

change in Greece, Bank of Greece.

12. “Environment in the work of John Kenneth Galbraith” (2009), *Essays in honor of John Kenneth Galbraith*, Metamesonykties Publications.
13. “Environmental Policy and Development in Greece (2008) in *Towards a Greek Model of Development* in T. Giannitsis (ed.), Papazisis Publications.
14. “Democracy, Incentives and the Environment” (2003), in **Economic Instruments for Sustainable Development, Library of Environmental Law 11**, Sakoulas Publication.
15. «Externality, Convexity and Institutions» (2002), in *Environment and Microeconomic Policy*, 7th Volume, Economic Policy Studies, Athens Laboratory of Economic Studies.
16. “Basic Principles of Environmental Valuation” (2000) in *Environmental Impact and Valuation Methods*, Greek Open University, Volume B1, Athens with Skourtos, M.
17. *Acid Rain in Europe: Counting the Cost* (1997), H. Apsimon, D. Pearce, and E. Ozdermiroglu, (eds.), Earthscan Publications Limited (Member of the team of authors with main responsibility for chapter 5, “Forests”).
18. “Environment, ‘Economic Instruments’ and Rights”, (1995) Conference Proceedings with title: *Regional Development, Spatial Planning and Environment, in the European Union*, Volume III: Environment and Development Policies. Panteion University, Athens 15-16 December, 1995.

Commissioned Report

19. *Marine Environment and Institutions: European Perspectives* (1997), Research report for the European Commission DG XII, Contract Number: EV5V-CT-94-5217, (251 pages).

Working papers

20. “On the effects of fossil fuel prices on the transition towards a low carbon energy system” (2013) with F. Ruzzenenti, **FESSUD Working Paper No. (forthcoming)**
21. “Effects of the Great Recession on the transition to a sustainable energy system” (2013) **FES- SUD Working Paper No. (forthcoming)**
22. “A simple overview of climate-economy modeling” (2012).
23. Chortareas, G. E., Logothetis, V., Papandreou, A. (2011) “Political cycles and regulation”.

24. “Foundations of Environmental Valuation” (2000) *University of Macedonia*, Working paper No. 5.
 25. “The Economics of International Environmental Agreements: A Literature Review” (2000) with E. Sartzetakis and A. Ioannidis, *University of Macedonia*, Working paper No. 4.
 26. “Externality, Convexity and Institutions” (2000) *Fondazione Eni Enrico Mattei (FEEM)*, Nota di lavoro 48.2000, Milan.
 27. “Weather and the Quality of Vintage for Greek Red Wines” (2000) with O. Ashenfelter and N. Papandreou, *University of Macedonia*, Working paper No. 8.
-

RESEARCH AND TEACHING INTERESTS

Environmental and Natural Resource Economics, Climate Economics, Microeconomics, Welfare Economics, Law and Economics, Institutional Economics, International Political Economy, Economics and Ethics

Present research focus: Institutional approach to environmental economics, Externalities, Comparative environmental policy, Climate economics (methodology and modeling)

Research project: “Financialisation, economy, society and sustainable development” 7th Framework Program, Collaborative project (2012-14).

Onassis Foundation six month scholarship for research on government failure and climate change.

OTHER ACTIVITIES

Member of the Council for the Study of Climate Change Impacts on Greece, Bank of Greece, 2009 -

Founder and Chairman of Institute for Climate and Energy Security 2008-2012 (i4cense) www.i4cense.org

Chairman and co-organizer with Financial Times of the annual Mediterranean Sustainable Energy Summit 2008-2010.

Member of the Strategy Committee of the Unigestion-Ethos Environmental Sustainability Fund 2008

Chairman of the Board of Directors of E.P.A. Attikis SA 2003 -2005

Founder of Access2Democracy 2004-2011.

Member of the Committee for eDemocracy, Ministry of Foreign Affairs 2002 –2004

Member of the Committee for Sustainable Development, Ministry of Foreign Affairs
2002 -2004

Member of the Scientific Committee for Broadband, Ministry of Economy and
Finance 2002 –2004

Reviewer for the journal *Economics and Philosophy*, since 1996

Reviewer for the journal *Environmental and Resource*, since 2006

Reviewer for the journal *Cambridge Journal of Economics*, since 2010

Reviewer for the journal *Politics, Economics and Philosophy*, since 2011

Member of the European Association of Environmental and Resource Economics
(EAERE)

Treasurer and member of the Board of Directors of the Andreas Papandreou
Foundation

Member of the Scientific Committee of ISTAME 2001-2004